STEM Report San Mateo County

2022 American Community Survey (5yr)

Produced by

Marin Economic Consulting March 2, 2024

Jon Haveman, Principal

 $415\text{-}336\text{-}5705 \ or \ Jon@MarinEconomicConsulting.com$

Contents

1. General Demographic Characteristics	3
2. Labor Force	8
3. Income	13
4. Poverty	16
5. Educational Attainment	18
6. Geographic Mobility	22
7. Language	25
8. Disability	27
9. Veterans	29
10. Fertility	31
11. Self Employed	32
12. Not Employed: Unemployed or Out of Labor Force	36



1. General Demographic Characteristics

Table 1.1. Race/Ethnicity

Race/Ethnicity	Number	Percent
White, Not Hispanic	23,672	40.7
Black, Not Hispanic	914	1.6
American Indian and Alaska Native, Not Hispanic	27	0.0
Asian, Not Hispanic	25,108	43.2
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander, Not Hispanic	422	0.7
Some Other Race, Not Hispanic	412	0.7
Two or More Races, Not Hispanic	2,133	3.7
Hispanic	5,467	9.4
Total	58, 155	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 1.2. Age by Race/Ethnicity and Sex

	White, Not Hispanic					Black, Not Hispanic			
Age Group	Male	Female	Total	Percent	Male	Female	Total	Percent	
18-24	590	384	974	4.1		25			
25-34	2,297	2,294	4,591	19.4	25	40	65	7.2	
35-49	4,206	3,198	7,404	31.3	228	201	429	47.6	
50-64	4,074	3,911	7,985	33.7	155	183	338	37.5	
65-74	1,278	895	2,173	9.2	26	31	57	6.3	
75+	371	174	545	2.3					
Total	12,816	10,856	23,672	100.0	434	480	914	101.4	
Median Age	46	47	47		48	47	48		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

———-Table 1.2. Continued———-

	Asian, Not Hispanic					Hisp	anic	
Age Group	Male	Female	Total	Percent	Male	Female	Total	Percent
18-24	452	538	990	3.9	73	161	234	4.3
25-34	3,183	4,133	7,316	29.1	719	896	1,615	29.5
35-49	4,288	5,414	9,702	38.6	916	1,023	1,939	35.5
50-64	2,307	3,358	5,665	22.6	844	594	1,438	26.3
65-74	635	613	1,248	5.0	135	66	201	3.7
75+	89	98	187	0.7	22	18	40	0.7
Total	10,954	14, 154	25,108	100.0	2,709	2,758	5,467	100.0
Median Age	40	40	40		42	39	41	



----Table 1.2. Continued----

	Total							
Age Group	Male	Female	Total	Percent				
Under 18	10							
18-24	1,299	1,221	2,520	4.3				
25-34	6,704	7,904	14,608	25.1				
35-49	10, 194	10,347	20,541	35.3				
50-64	7,701	8,255	15,956	27.4				
65-74	2,111	1,637	3,748	6.4				
75+	482	290	772	1.3				
Total	28,501	29,654	58, 155	100.0				
Median Age	43	42	42					
~ ~~~								

Table 1.3. Marital Status by Sex

Universe: Population 15 years and over

	Male		Fem	ale	Total		
Marital Status	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
Never Married	7,343	25.8	8,526	28.8	15,869	27.3	
Married	19,124	67.1	17,832	60.1	36,956	63.5	
Separated	236	0.8	406	1.4	642	1.1	
Widowed	446	1.6	441	1.5	887	1.5	
Divorced	1,352	4.7	2,449	8.3	3,801	6.5	
Total	28, 501	100.0	29,654	100.0	58, 155	100.0	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 1.4. Marital Status by Race/Ethnicity

Universe: Population 15 years and over

	White Not	Hispanic	Black, No	Black, Not Hispanic		Asian, Not Hispanic		Hispanic	
Marital Status	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
Never Married	5,540	23.4	315	34.5	7,082	28.2	1,830	33.5	
Married	15,622	66.0	429	46.9	16,129	64.2	3,132	57.3	
Separated	291	1.2	7	0.8	241	1.0	23	0.4	
Widowed	385	1.6			411	1.6	77	1.4	
Divorced	1,834	7.7	163	17.8	1,245	5.0	405	7.4	
Total	23,672	100.0	914	100.0	25, 108	100.0	5,467	100.0	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

----Table 1.4. Continued----

		Total
Marital Status	Number	Percent
Never Married	15,869	27.3
Married	36,956	63.5
Separated	642	1.1
Widowed	887	1.5
Divorced	3,801	6.5
Total	58, 155	100.0



Table 1.5. Household Size by Race/Ethnicity

	White Not Hispanic		Black, No	t Hispanic	Asian, Not Hispanic	
Household Size	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
1	2,958	22.1	205	41.0	2,371	19.1
2	5,304	39.6	112	22.4	3,846	30.9
3	2,686	20.0	61	12.2	2,565	20.6
4	2,064	15.4	106	21.2	2,325	18.7
5	327	2.4	0	0.0	927	7.5
6+	71	0.5	16	3.2	399	3.2
Total Households	13,410	100.0	500	100.0	12,433	100.0
Mean Household Size		2.8		3.1		3.2

----Table 1.5. Continued----

	Hisp	anic	Total		
Household Size	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
1	473	19.0	6,333	20.8	
2	901	36.3	10,892	35.7	
3	337	13.6	5,986	19.6	
4	443	17.8	5,099	16.7	
5	228	9.2	1,547	5.1	
6+	102	4.1	654	2.1	
Total Households	2,484	100.0	30, 511	100.0	
Mean Household Size		3.2		3.0	



Table 1.6. Household Size by Sex for the Population 65 Years and Older

	Age 65-74 Years			Age	e 75 and O	Total		
		Percent	Percent		Percent	Percent		
Household Size	Number	Male	Female	Number	Male	Female	Number	Percent
1	691	34.0	66.0	117	73.5	26.5	808	17.9
2	2,177	59.0	41.0	472	68.9	31.1	2,649	58.6
3+	880	67.3	32.7	183	38.8	61.2	1,063	23.5
Total	3,748	56.3	43.7	772	62.4	37.6	4,520	100.0

Table 1.7. Household Size by Tenure

		Hous	Pers	ons		
			Percent	Percent	•	
			Owner	Renter		
Household Size	Number	Percent	Occupied	Occupied	Number	Percent
1	6,333	20.8	39.1	60.9	6,333	10.9
2	10,892	35.7	50.9	49.1	19,477	33.6
3	5,986	19.6	69.2	30.8	13,437	23.2
4	5,099	16.7	79.1	20.9	11, 144	19.2
5	1,547	5.1	79.6	20.4	4,213	7.3
6+	654	2.1	83.2	16.8	3,400	5.9
Total	30,511	100.0	58.9	41.1	58,004	100.0
Mean Household Size		2.6	2.9	2.1		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 1.8. Household Type by Presence of Related Children

	Household	Number	Percent	
	Married Couple	With Related Children	8,583	28.1
		Without Related Children	9,624	31.5
Families	Male Householder,	With Related Children	496	1.6
	No Spouse Present	Without Related Children	755	2.5
	Female Householder,	With Related Children	786	2.6
	No Spouse Present	Without Related Children	1,066	3.5
One Perso	on, NonFamily	Male	2,876	9.4
		Female	3,457	11.3
2+ Person	s, NonFamily		2,868	9.4
Total			30, 511	100.0



Table 1.9. Presence of Parents in Family for Related Children Under 18 Years

	Related Children									
					Unrelated					
Age Group	Both Parents	Father Only	Mother Only	No Parent	Children	Total				
15-17	10					10				
Total	10					10				
Percent	100					100				



2. Labor Force

Table 2.1. Civilian Labor Force Participation by Age and Sex

		Civilian Labor Force					
			Civilian		Male Civilian		Female Civilian
	Civilian		Labor Force		Labor Force		Labor Force
	Population 16		Participation		Participation		Participation
Age Group	Years and Over	Total	Rate	Male	Rate	Female	Rate
16-19		94		37	51.4	57	
20-24	2,392	2,341	97.9	1,218	99.2	1,123	96.5
25-29	5,947	5,823	97.9	2,699	97.4	3,124	98.4
30-34	8,661	8,379	96.7	3,891	99.0	4,488	94.9
35-39		7,531		3,829		3,702	92.6
40-44	7,418	7,151	96.4	3,605	99.0	3,546	93.9
45-49	5,269	5,172	98.2	2,665	98.7	2,507	97.6
50-54	5,195	4,886	94.1	2,445	97.0	2,441	91.3
55-59	5,497	5,000	91.0	2,406	88.4	2,594	93.5
60-64	5,264	4,513	85.7	2,107	85.8	2,406	85.7
65-69	2,621	1,591	60.7	962	70.0	629	50.5
70-74	1,127	638	56.6	422	57.3	216	55.2
75+	772	323	41.8	234	48.5	89	30.7
Total	58, 121	53,442	91.9	26,520	93.2	26,922	90.8

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 2.2. Employment Status by Age and Sex

	Ma	ale Civilian Labo	or Force	Female Civilian Labor Force			
			Unemployment			Unemployment	
Age Group	Employed	Unemployed	Rate	Employed	Unemployed	Rate	
16-19	37			57			
20-24	997	221	18.1	1,109	14	1.2	
25-29	2,689	10	0.4	3,100	24	0.8	
30-34	3,891			4,474	14	0.3	
35-39	3,749	80	2.1	3,694	8	0.2	
40-44	3,572	33	0.9	3,437	109	3.1	
45-49	2,638	27	1.0	2,494	13	0.5	
50-54	2,420	25	1.0	2,336	105	4.3	
55-59	2,342	64	2.7	2,470	124	4.8	
60-64	2,031	76	3.6	2,383	23	1.0	
65-69	946	16	1.7	621	8	1.3	
70-74	396	26	6.2	216			
75+	234			89			
Total	25,942	578	2.2	26,480	442	1.6	



----Table 2.2. Continued----

	Total Civilian Labor Force								
			Unemployment						
Age Group	Employed	Unemployed	Rate						
16-19	94								
20-24	2,106	235	10.0						
25-29	5,789	34	0.6						
30-34	8,365								
35-39	7,443	88	1.2						
40-44	7,009	142	2.0						
45-49	5,132	40	0.8						
50-54	4,756	130	2.7						
55-59	4,812	188	3.8						
60-64	4,414	99	2.2						
65-69	1,567	24	1.5						
70-74	612								
75+	323								
Total	52,422	1,020	1.9						

Table 2.3. Civilian Labor Force Participation and Employment Status by Race/Ethnicity

			Civilia	n Labor Force		
		Civilian				
		Labor Force				
		Participation		Employment		Unemployment
Race/Ethnicity	Total	Rate	Employed	Rate	Unemployed	Rate
White, Not Hispanic	21,215	89.6	20,616	97.2	599	2.8
All Minorites	32,227	93.5	31,806	98.7	421	1.3
Black, Not Hispanic	880	96.3	865	98.3	15	1.7
Asian, Not Hispanic	23,324	93.0	22,974	98.5	350	1.5
Hispanic	5,120	93.8	5,080	99.2	40	0.8
Total	53,442	91.9	52,422	98.1	1,020	1.9

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 2.4. Civilian Labor Force Participation by Race/Ethnicity for Persons 16 to 64 Years

	Civil	Civilian Population 16 to 64 Years					
			Civilian Labor				
			Force				
		Civilian Labor	Participation				
Race/Ethnicity	Total	Force	Rate				
White, Not Hispanic	20,954	19,618	93.6				
Black, Not Hispanic	857	823	96.0				
Asian, Not Hispanic	23,648	22,568	95.4				
Hispanic	5,217	5,011	96.1				
Total	53,601	50,890	94.9				



Table 2.5. Major Industry Group by Sex

	Male		Female		Total	
Major Industry Group	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, and Hunting	44	0.2	14	0.1	58	0.1
Mining			38	0.1	38	0.1
Construction	681	2.6	115	0.4	796	1.5
Manufacturing	5,251	20.2	2,330	8.8	7,581	14.5
Wholesale Trade	130	0.5	142	0.5	272	0.5
Retail Trade	1,220	4.7	813	3.1	2,033	3.9
Transportation and Utilities	791	3.0	211	0.8	1,002	1.9
Information	1,671	6.4	514	1.9	2,185	4.2
Financial Activities	557	2.1	223	0.8	780	1.5
Professional and Business Services	8,702	33.5	5,756	21.7	14,458	27.6
Educational and Health Services	5,938	22.9	15, 146	57.2	21,084	40.2
Leisure and Hospitality	145	0.6	93	0.4	238	0.5
Other Services	104	0.4	141	0.5	245	0.5
Public Administration	708	2.7	944	3.6	1,652	3.2
Total	25,942	100.0	26,480	100.0	52,422	100.0

Table 2.6. Major Industry Group by Race/Ethnicity

	White-NH		Hispanic		Total	
Major Industry Group	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, and Hunting	22	0.1	36	0.7	58	0.1
Mining	38	0.2			38	0.1
Construction	436	2.1	123	2.4	796	1.5
Manufacturing	3,328	16.1	717	14.1	7,581	14.5
Wholesale Trade	136	0.7			272	0.5
Retail Trade	825	4.0	241	4.7	2,033	3.9
Transportation and Utilities	372	1.8	91	1.8	1,002	1.9
Information	862	4.2	164	3.2	2,185	4.2
Financial Activities	236	1.1	40	0.8	780	1.5
Professional and Business Services	6,321	30.7	891	17.5	14,458	27.6
Educational and Health Services	7,326	35.5	2,350	46.3	21,084	40.2
Leisure and Hospitality	136	0.7	41	0.8	238	0.5
Other Services	92	0.4			245	0.5
Public Administration	486	2.4	386	7.6	1,652	3.2
Total	20,616	100.0	5,080	100.0	52,422	100.0



Table 2.7. Median Earnings by Major Industry Group

Major Industry Group	All Workers	Full-Time, Year- Round Workers
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, and Hunting	52, 321	159,022
Mining	106,593	106,593
Construction	91,729	92,005
Manufacturing	157,521	159,890
Wholesale Trade	118, 130	118, 130
Retail Trade	126, 212	146,766
Transportation and Utilities	148, 162	150,685
Information	209,284	219,500
Financial Activities	156,963	167,427
Professional and Business Services	136,304	146,499
Educational and Health Services	102,228	109,750
Leisure and Hospitality	120,338	143, 119
Other Services	76,984	130,803
Public Administration	109,750	110,075
Total	123,834	136, 304

Table 2.8. Major Occupation Group by Sex

	Male		Female		Total	
Major Occupation Group	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Computer, Engineering, and Science	18,787	72.4	10, 323	39.0	29, 110	55.5
Healthcare Practitioners and Technicians	6,957	26.8	15,964	60.3	22,921	43.7
Healthcare Support	109	0.4	155	0.6	264	0.5
Sales and Related	89	0.3	38	0.1	127	0.2
Total	25,942	100.0	26,480	100.0	52,422	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 2.9. Major Occupation Group by Race/Ethnicity

	White-NH		Hispanic		Total	
Major Occupation Group	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Computer, Engineering, and Science	12,338	59.8	2, 189	43.1	29, 110	55.5
Healthcare Practitioners and Technicians	7,984	38.7	2,878	56.7	22,921	43.7
Healthcare Support	167	0.8	13	0.3	264	0.5
Sales and Related	127	0.6			127	0.2
Total	20,616	100.0	5,080	100.0	52,422	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 2.10. Median Earnings by Major Occupation Group

Major Occupation Group	All Workers	Full-Time, Year- Round Workers
Computer, Engineering, and Science	133,007	137, 594
Healthcare Practitioners and Technicians	109,750	129,096
Healthcare Support	243,816	243,980
Sales and Related	146,766	146,766
Total	123,834	136, 304



Table 2.11. Families by Number of Workers and Median Family Income

Number of Workers	Families	Percent	Median Family Income
Zero	1,782	7.7	146, 955
One	17,048	73.4	237,396
Two	4,243	18.3	329,742
Three or More	166	0.7	209,284
Total	23, 239	100.0	244, 621



3. Income

Table 3.1. Family Income by Race/Ethnicity of Householder and Household Income

		Families by Race/Ethnicity of Householder				
Income	White, Not Hispanic	Percent	Black, Not Hispanic	Percent	Asian, Not Hispanic	Percent
Less than \$10,000	23	0.2			74	0.7
\$10,000 - \$19,999	39	0.4			10	0.1
\$20,000 - \$29,999	51	0.5			9	0.1
\$30,000 - \$39,999	60	0.6	32	10.8	56	0.6
\$40,000 - \$49,999	75	0.7			36	0.4
\$50,000 - \$74,999	127	1.2	16	5.4	292	2.9
\$75,000 - \$99,999	276	2.6			249	2.5
\$100,000 - \$149,999	1,069	10.2			1,236	12.3
\$150,000 - \$199,999	1,156	11.1	13	4.4	1,042	10.4
\$200,000 and over	6,371	61.0	186	63.1	6,000	59.6
Total	10,452	100.0	295	100.0	10,062	100.0
Median Income	268, 065		409,367		243,644	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

----Table 3.1. Continued----

	Families b	s by Race/Ethnicity of Householder			Households			
Income	Hispanic	Percent	Minority	Percent	Total	Percent	Number	Percent
Less than \$10,000	13	0.6	99	0.7	122	0.5	203	0.7
\$10,000 - \$19,999			10	0.1	49	0.2	222	0.7
\$20,000 - \$29,999			9	0.1	60	0.2	224	0.7
\$30,000 - \$39,999	12	0.6	112	0.8	172	0.7	566	1.9
\$40,000 - \$49,999	42	2.1	78	0.6	153	0.6	301	1.0
\$50,000 - \$74,999	80	4.0	422	3.1	549	2.3	1,299	4.3
\$75,000 - \$99,999	80	4.0	396	2.9	672	2.8	1,644	5.4
\$100,000 - \$149,999	287	14.3	1,602	11.7	2,671	11.0	4,698	15.4
\$150,000 - \$199,999	281	14.0	1,621	11.8	2,777	11.5	4,550	14.9
\$200,000 and over	1,017	50.6	7,714	56.2	14,085	58.3	14,171	46.4
Total	2,011	100.0	13,726	100.0	24,178	100.0	30, 511	100.0
Median Income	217, 405		237, 396		243, 999		243, 999	



Table 3.2. Families by Size of Family and Median Family Income

		Families	
			Median
Family Size	Number	Percent	Income
2	8,871	41.6	207, 864
3	5,725	26.9	255, 173
4	4,756	22.3	297,711
5	1,386	6.5	301,789
6	444	2.1	322,226
7+	128	0.6	244,425
Total	21, 310	100.0	243, 999

Table 3.3. Households by Size of Household and Median Household Income

	Households				
Household			Median		
Size	Number	Percent	Income		
1	6,333	20.8	114,382		
2	10,892	35.7	210,331		
3	5,986	19.6	246,824		
4	5,099	16.7	297,422		
5	1,547	5.1	315,658		
6	452	1.5	322,226		
7+	202	0.7	366,894		
Total	30,511	100.0	213, 187		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 3.4. Households by Age of Householder and Median Household Income

		Household	ls
Age of Householder	Number	Percent	Median Income
Under 35	7,301	23.9	185, 146
35-44	7,590	24.9	238,651
45-54	5,885	19.3	243,980
55-64	6,809	22.3	212,423
65+	2,926	9.6	154,766
Total	30, 511	100.0	213, 187

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 3.5. Households by Selected Types of Income

	Households			
			Median	
Type of Income	Number	Percent	Income	
Wage or Salary	45,682	149.7	132,897	
Self Employment	3,112	10.2	23,687	
Interest, Dividends, or Net Rental Income	13,839	45.4	4,543	
Social Security	3,270	10.7	24,510	
Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	341	1.1	5,487	
Public Assistance	441	1.4	3,073	
Retirement, Survivor, or Disability Income	4,293	14.1	27, 261	



Table 3.6. Personal Income by Sex

	Ma	le	Female Total		al	
Personal Income	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
No Income	460	1.6	793	2.7	1,253	2.2
Loss	13	0.0			13	0.0
\$1 - \$9,999	416	1.5	914	3.1	1,330	2.3
\$10,000 - \$19,999	419	1.5	1,057	3.6	1,476	2.5
\$20,000 - \$29,999	657	2.3	940	3.2	1,597	2.7
\$30,000 - \$39,999	660	2.3	1,295	4.4	1,955	3.4
\$40,000 - \$49,999	753	2.6	1,575	5.3	2,328	4.0
\$50,000 - \$74,999	2,945	10.3	3,749	12.6	6,694	11.5
\$75,000 - \$99,999	2,721	9.5	3,832	12.9	6,553	11.3
\$100,000 - \$149,999	6,918	24.3	7,598	25.6	14,516	25.0
\$150,000 - \$199,999	4,848	17.0	4,625	15.6	9,473	16.3
\$200,000 and over	7,691	27.0	3,276	11.0	10,967	18.9
Total	28, 501	100.0	29,654	100.0	58, 155	100.0
Median Income	140,850		100,000		120,000	

Table 3.7. Selected Types of Income by Sex for the Population 65 Years and Over

	Males 65+				Females 65+		
			Median			Median	
Types of Income	Number	Percent	Income	Number	Percent	Income	
All Income Types	2,573	100.0	135,094	1,817	100.0	71,865	
Wage or Salary	1,426	55.4	125,570	1,108	61.0	62,785	
Self Employment	497	19.3	43,900	140	7.7	18,502	
Interest, Dividends, or Net Rental Income	1,149	44.7	25,753	700	38.5	13,028	
Social Security	1,652	64.2	31,169	1,299	71.5	22,703	
Supplemental Security Income (SSI)				25	1.4	8,149	
Retirement, Survivor, or Disability Income	1,288	50.1	34,076	900	49.5	25,871	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

———-Table 3.7. Continued———-

	Total 65+			
Type of Income	Number	Percent	Median Income	
All Income Types	4,390	100.0	103,391	
Wage or Salary	2,534	57.7	94,281	
Self Employment	637	14.5	27,437	
Interest, Dividends, or Net Rental Income	1,849	42.1	19,508	
Social Security	2,951	67.2	26, 125	
Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	25	0.6	8,149	
Retirement, Survivor, or Disability Income	2,188	49.8	29,353	

Table 3.8. Per Capita Income

Per Capita Income
102,482
Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey



4. Poverty

Table 4.1. Race/Ethnicity by Poverty Status

		Poverty Level					
		Below	Poverty	Below	Below	Below	
Race/Ethnicity	Total	100%	Rate	150%	200%	300%	
White, Not Hispanic	23,651	309	1.3	476	626	1,264	
Black, Not Hispanic	914	0	0.0	48	48	106	
Asian, Not Hispanic	25,108	539	2.1	740	1,104	1,947	
Hispanic	5,467	73	1.3	80	150	487	
Total	58,134	954	1.6	1,401	2,039	3,952	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 4.2. Age by Poverty Status

		Poverty Level						
A so Crown	Total	Below 100%	Poverty Rate	Below B150%	Below 200%	Below 300%		
Age Group	Total	100%	Kate	Б130%	200%	300%		
Under 18	10	0	0.0	0	0	0		
18-34	17,128	305	1.8	535	763	1,614		
35-49	20,541	254	1.2	325	555	990		
50-64	15,935	365	2.3	431	541	1,072		
65+	4,520	30	0.7	110	180	276		
Total	58, 134	954	1.6	1,401	2,039	3,952		



Table 4.3. Families by Family Type and Poverty Status

		Families	
		Below	Poverty
Family Type	Total	Poverty	Rate
Married-Couple Families	18,207	163	0.9
With Related Children	8,583	131	1.5
Without Related Children	9,624	32	0.3
Male Householder, No Wife Present	1,251	20	1.6
With Related Children	496	20	4.0
Without Related Children	755	0	0.0
Female Householder, No Husband Present	1,852	25	1.3
With Related Children	786	25	3.2
Without Related Children	1,066	0	0.0
Total Families	21,310	208	1.0
With Related Children	9,865	176	1.8
Without Related Children	11,445	32	0.3



5. Educational Attainment

Table 5.1. Educational Attainment by Sex

(Universe: Population Aged 25+)

	Male		Female		Total	
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Less than High School	61	0.2	126	0.4	187	0.3
High School Graduate	524	1.9	533	1.9	1,057	1.9
Some College, but less than 1 year	295	1.1	299	1.1	594	1.1
One or more years of college, No Degree	1,208	4.4	772	2.7	1,980	3.6
Associate's Degree	1,350	5.0	1,884	6.6	3,234	5.8
Bachelor's Degree	9,565	35.2	11,367	40.0	20,932	37.6
Master's Degree	6,381	23.5	6,768	23.8	13, 149	23.6
Professional Degree	1,578	5.8	2,440	8.6	4,018	7.2
Doctoral Degree	6,230	22.9	4,244	14.9	10,474	18.8
Total	27, 192	100.0	28,433	100.0	55,625	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 5.2. Educational Attainment by Race

	White, Not Hispanic		Black, Not Hispanic		Asian, Not Hispanice	
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Not a High School Graduate	66	0.3	15	1.7	49	0.2
High School Graduate	418	1.8	24	2.7	237	1.0
Some College or Associate's Degree	1,804	7.9	110	12.4	2,169	9.0
Bachelor's Degree	8,108	35.7	324	36.4	9,544	39.6
Master's Degree or Higher	12,302	54.2	416	46.8	12,119	50.2
Total	22,698	100.0	889	100.0	24,118	100.0
High School Graduate or Higher	22,632	99.7	874	98.3	24,069	99.8
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	20,410	89.9	740	83.2	21,663	89.8
Median Level of Educational Attainment		15.0		14.0		15.0



----Table 5.2. Continued----

	Hispanic		Total	
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Not a High School Graduate	45	0.9	187	0.3
High School Graduate	333	6.4	1,057	1.9
Some College or Associate's Degree	1,399	26.7	5,808	10.4
Bachelor's Degree	1,740	33.3	20,932	37.6
Master's Degree or Higher	1,716	32.8	27,641	49.7
Total	5,233	100.0	55,625	100.0
High School Graduate or Higher	5,188	99.1	55, 438	99.7
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	3,456	66.0	48,573	87.3
Median Level of Educational Attainment		14.0		14.0

Table 5.3. Educational Attainment by Nativity

	Native Foreign Born						
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Naturalized	Percent	Noncitizen	Percent	Total
Not a High School Graduate	81	0.3	76	0.5	30	0.3	187
High School Graduate	475	1.6	441	2.8	141	1.5	1,057
Some College or Associate's Degree	3,685	12.0	1,712	10.9	411	4.4	5,808
Bachelor's Degree	12,623	41.2	6,197	39.6	2,112	22.6	20,932
Master's Degree or Higher	13,770	45.0	7,219	46.1	6,652	71.2	27,641
Total	30,634	100.0	15,645	100.0	9,346	100.0	55,625
High School Graduate or Higher	30, 553	99.7	15, 569	99.5	9,316	99.7	55, 438
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	26,393	86.2	13,416	85.8	8,764	93.8	48,573
Median Level of Educational Attainment		14.0		14.0		15.0	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 5.4. Hight School Diploma or Higher by Age and Sex

	Ma	le	Fem	ale	Tot	Total		
		Percent		Percent		Percent		
Age Group	Number	of Age	Number	of Age	Number	of Age		
25-34	6,689	99.8	7,868	99.5	14,557	99.7		
35-49	10, 160	99.7	10,328	99.8	20,488	99.7		
50-64	7,701	100.0	8,201	99.3	15,902	99.7		
65+	2,581	99.5	1,910	99.1	4,491	99.4		
Total	27, 131	99.8	28,307	99.6	55, 438	99.7		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 5.5. Bachelor's Degree or Higher by Age and Sex

	Male		Fem	ale	Total		
		Percent		Percent		Percent	
Age Group	Number	of Age	Number	of Age	Number	of Age	
25-34	5,987	89.3	6,990	88.4	12,977	88.8	
35-49	9,154	89.8	9,301	89.9	18,455	89.8	
50-64	6,379	82.8	7,090	85.9	13,469	84.4	
65+	2,234	86.2	1,438	74.6	3,672	81.2	
Total	23,754	87.4	24,819	87.3	48,573	87.3	



Table 5.6. Earnings by Educational Attainment

	Not a Hig Grad		High School Graduate		Some Co Associate	0
Earnings	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Less than \$10,000					9	0.2
\$10,000 - \$24,999	12	12.8	55	6.9	62	1.3
\$25,000 - \$39,999	17	18.1	139	17.4	563	11.9
\$40,000 - \$59,999	15	16.0	75	9.4	527	11.2
\$60,000 - \$79,999			95	11.9	924	19.6
\$80,000 - \$99,999			76	9.5	634	13.4
\$100,000 and over	50	53.2	361	45.1	2,007	42.5
Total	94	100.0	801	100.0	4,726	100.0
Median Earnings	136,035		91,729		88,897	

———-Table 5.6. Continued———-

	Master's Degree or						
	Bachelor's	Degree	High	ner	Total		
Earnings	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
Less than \$10,000	66	0.4	222	1.0	297	0.7	
\$10,000 - \$24,999	430	2.6	206	0.9	765	1.7	
\$25,000 - \$39,999	438	2.6	150	0.7	1,307	3.0	
\$40,000 - \$59,999	1,026	6.2	621	2.8	2,264	5.1	
\$60,000 - \$79,999	1,353	8.1	1,526	6.9	3,898	8.8	
\$80,000 - \$99,999	2,049	12.3	1,932	8.8	4,691	10.6	
\$100,000 and over	11,275	67.8	17,313	78.8	31,006	70.1	
Total	16,637	100.0	21,970	100.0	44, 228	100.0	
Median Earnings	122, 431		159,022		133,007		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 5.7. Median Earnings by Educational Attainment and Race/Ethnicity

Educational Attainment	White, Not Hispanic	Black, Not Hispanic	Asian, Not Hispanic	Hispanic	Total
Not a High School Graduate	39,755	51,114	136,035	199,866	136,035
High School Graduate	66,962	59,219	82,906	123,478	91,729
Some College or Associate's Degree	131, 173	87,800	79,528	71,337	88,897
Bachelor's Degree	136,304	155,845	113,587	106,593	123,478
Master's Degree or Higher	164,625	184,380	153,968	146,766	159,022
Total	147,663	153,968	128, 421	106, 593	134,032



Table 5.8. Median Earnings by Educational Attainment and Sex

Educational Attainment	Male	Female	Total
Less than High School	244, 742	136,035	171,734
Some High School	18,346	199,866	51,114
High School Graduate	105,636	66,962	91,729
Some College, No Degree	96,549	58,626	79,511
Associate's Degree	103,040	90,812	101,819
Bachelor's Degree	138, 128	113,587	128,421
Master's Degree	187, 131	147,663	167,427
Professional Degree	164,701	141,984	153,968
Doctoral Degree	174,285	131,700	164,625
Total	159, 137	125,570	137, 594



6. Geographic Mobility

Table 6.1. Geographic Mobility in the Past Year by Type of Move

Type of Move	Number	Percent
From Abroad	305	2.8
From a Different State	2,503	22.8
Within California	8,190	74.5
Total	10,998	100.0



Table 6.2. Geographic Mobility in the Past Year by Selected Characteristics

				Percent
Characteristic	Total	Nonmover	Mover	Moved
Population 1 year and Over	58,155	47,157	10,998	18.9
Age Group				
1-17	10	10	0	0.0
18-24	2,520	1,464	1,056	41.9
25-34	14,608	9,444	5,164	35.4
35-49	20,541	17,374	3,167	15.4
50-64	15,956	14,649	1,307	8.2
60-74	3,748	3,452	296	7.9
75+	772	764	8	1.0
Median Age	42	45	33	
Sex				
Male	28,501	23,135	5,366	18.8
Female	29,654	24,022	5,632	19.0
Race/Ethnicity	,	,	,	
White, Not Hispanic	23,672	19,522	4,150	17.5
Black, Not Hispanic	914	637	277	30.3
Asian, Not Hispanic	25,108	20,179	4,929	19.6
Hispanic	5,467	4,463	1,004	18.4
Nativity	,	,	,	
Native - Born in California	18,624	15,439	3,185	17.1
Native - Born Elsewhere	13,861	11,068	2,793	20.2
Foreign Born	25,670	20,650	5,020	19.6
Marital Status	,	,	,	
Never Married	15,869	10,797	5,072	32.0
Married	36,956	32, 112	4,844	13.1
Separated	642	546	96	15.0
Widowed	887	827	60	6.8
Divorced	3,801	2,875	926	24.4
Educational Attainment (Persons Age 25+))	,		
Not a High School Graduate	187	116	71	38.0
High School Graduate	1,057	1,006	51	4.8
Some College or Associate's Degree	5,808	5, 108	700	12.1
Bachelor's Degree	20,932	17, 396	3,536	16.9
Master's Degree or Higher	27,641	22,057	5,584	20.2
Employment Status (Persons Age 15+)	,	,	,	
Civilian Labor Force - Employed	52,422	42,278	10, 144	19.4
Civilian Labor Force - Unemployed	1,020	824	196	19.2
Armed Forces	34	25	9	26.5
Not in the Labor Force	4,679	4,030	649	13.9



Table 6.3. Interstate Geographic Mobility in the Past Year by Selected Characteristics

	To: San Mateo County From: Another State			Mateo County other State
Characteristic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Total Movers	2,503	100.0	1,792	100.0
18-24	293	11.7	151	8.4
25-34	1,160	46.3	608	33.9
35-49	746	29.8	746	41.6
50-64	224	8.9	198	11.0
65+	80	3.2	89	5.0
Sex				
Male	1,200	47.9	806	45.0
Female	1,303	52.1	986	55.0
Race/Ethnicity				
White, Not Hispanic	942	37.6	1,230	68.6
Black, Not Hispanic	151	6.0	26	1.5
Asian, Not Hispanic	1,178	47.1	0	0.0
Hispanic	124	5.0	38	2.1
Nativity				
Native	1,168	46.7	1,389	77.5
Foreign Born	1,335	53.3	403	22.5
Household Income				
Less than \$20,000	58	2.3	4	0.2
\$20,000 - \$49,999	184	7.4	21	1.2
\$50,000 - \$74,999	66	2.6	87	4.9
\$75,000 - \$124,999	437	17.5	614	34.3
\$125,000 - \$199,999	509	20.3	429	23.9
\$200,000+	1,249	49.9	619	34.5
Poverty Status (Persons for whom Poverty Status is Determined)	2,503	100.0	1,774	100.0
Below Poverty	39	1.6	67	3.8
At or Above Poverty	2,464	98.4	1,707	96.2
Marital Status	2,503	100.0	1,792	100.0
Never Married	1,310	52.3	542	30.2
Married	962	38.4	1,075	60.0
Separated, Widowed, or Divorced	231	9.2	175	9.8
Educational Attainment (Persons Age 25+)	2,210	100.0	1,641	100.0
Less than a Bachelor's Degree	74	3.3	290	17.7
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	2,136	96.7	1,351	82.3
Households	0		32	100.0
Nonfamily Households	0		32	100.0
•	0	0.0	18	1.0

Table 6.4: Earnings Distribution by Worker Mobility

	Live in San Mateo County Work Elsewhare		ty Work in San Mateo County Live Elsewhere		Live and Work in San Mateo County		Quintile Upper
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Bound
Bottom Quintile	4,096	19.2	4,338	19.5	6, 327	20.9	70,424
Second Quintile	4,605	21.6	4,238	19.0	5,926	19.6	109,043
Third Quintile	4,427	20.8	5,032	22.6	5,599	18.5	146,766
Fourth Quintile	4,269	20.0	4,047	18.2	6,415	21.2	204,456
Top Quintile	3,903	18.3	4,615	20.7	5,943	19.7	



7. Language

Table 7.1. Language Spoken at Home and Ability to Speak English by Age

		Spe	Speaks a Language Other than English at Home						
				Speaks English					
				Less than					
Age Group	Total	Number	Percent of Age	"Well"	Percent of Age				
5-17	10	0	0.0	0	0.0				
18-24	2,520	836	33.2	10	0.4				
25-64	51,105	23,690	46.4	508	1.0				
65+	4,520	1,509	33.4	203	4.5				
Total	58,155	26,035	44.8	721	1.2				

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 7.2. Language Spoken at Home by Age and Poverty Status in the Past 12 Months

		Total		Speak	Speaks Only English			Speaks a Language Other than		
				-				English		
			Percent			Percent			Percent	
		Below	Below		Below	Below		Below	Below	
Age Group	Number	Poverty	Poverty	Number	Poverty	Poverty	Number	Poverty	Poverty	
5-17	10	0	0.0	10	0	0.0	0	0		
18-24	2,520	189	7.5	1,684	124	7.4	836	65	7.8	
25-64	51,084	735	1.4	27,394	392	1.4	23,690	343	1.4	
65+	4,520	30	0.7	3,011	2	0.1	1,509	28	1.9	
Total	58, 134	954	1.6	32,099	518	1.6	26,035	436	1.7	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 7.3. Language Spoken at Home and Ability to Speak English by Educational Attainment

		0 1 0	F 11.1	Speaks a Language Other than English		
		Speaks On	, .		0	
Educational Attainment	Total	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
Not a High School Graduate	187	102	0.3	85	0.3	
High School Graduate	1,057	474	1.6	583	2.3	
Some College or Associate's Degree	5,808	3,046	10.0	2,762	11.0	
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	48,573	26,804	88.1	21,769	86.4	
Total	55,625	30,426	100.0	25, 199	100.0	



----Table 7.3. Continued----

	Speaks a Language Other than English at Home and Speaks English Less than "Well"			
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent		
Not a High School Graduate	26	3.7		
High School Graduate	72	10.1		
Some College or Associate's Degree	103	14.5		
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	510	71.7		
Total	711	100.0		



8. Disability

Table 8.1. Age by Sex and Disability Status

		Male	F	Female	Total		
	With a		With a		With a		
Age Group	Disability	Percent of Age	Disability	Percent of Age	Disability	Percent of Age	
18-34	239	3.0	236	2.6	475	2.8	
35-64	572	3.2	576	3.1	1,148	3.1	
65-74	118	5.6	120	7.3	238	6.4	
75+	147	30.5	75	25.9	222	28.8	
Total	1,076	3.8	1,007	3.4	2,083	3.6	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 8.2. Age by Type of Disability

	<u> </u>						
	Civilian			Type of	Disability		
	Noninstitutionalized	Hearing	Percent of	Vision	Percent of	Cognitive	Percent of
Age Group	Population	Difficulty	Age	Difficulty	Age	Difficulty	Age
5-17	10	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
18-64	53,570	447	0.8	244	0.5	610	1.1
65+	4,520	251	5.6	32	0.7	97	2.1
Total	58, 100	698	1.2	276	0.5	707	1.2

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

----Table 8.2. Continued ----

	Civilian		Type of Disability							
	Noninstitutionalized	Ambulatory	Percent of	Self-Care	Percent of	Indep. Living	Percent of			
Age Group	Population	Difficulty	Age	Difficulty	Age	Difficulty	Age			
5-17	10	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0			
18-64	53,570	431	0.8	186	0.3	387	0.7			
65+	4,520	179	4.0	80	1.8	126	2.8			
Total	58, 100	610	1.0	266	0.5	513	0.9			



Table 8.3. Race/Ethnicity by Disability Status

Race/Ethnicity	Total	With a Disability	Percent with a Disability
White, Not Hispanic	23,651	1,108	4.7
Black, Not Hispanic	914	17	1.9
Asian, Not Hispanic	25,083	605	2.4
Hispanic	5,458	252	4.6
Total	58, 100	2,083	3.6



9. Veterans

Table 9.1. Age by Sex and Veteran Status

		Male			Female			Total	
Age			Percent			Percent			Percent
Group	Number	Veterans	Veterans	Number	Veterans	Veterans	Number	Veterans	Veterans
18-34	7,994	21	0.3	9,125	118	1.3	17,119	139	0.8
35-54	12,690	394	3.1	13,021	33	0.3	25,711	427	1.7
55-64	5,180	379	7.3	5,581	97	1.7	10,761	476	4.4
65-74	2,111	243	11.5						
75+	482	130	27.0	290	20	6.9	772	150	19.4
Total	28,457	1,167	4.1	29,654	268	0.9	58,111	1,435	2.5

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 9.2. Race/Ethnicity by Veteran Status

Race/Ethnicity	Total	Veterans	Percent Veterans
White, Not Hispanic	23,672	672	2.8
Black, Not Hispanic	914	57	6.2
Asian, Not Hispanic	25,083	407	1.6
Hispanic	5,458	221	4.0
Total	58,111	1,435	2.5

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 9.3. Veterans by Period of Service

Period of Service	Total	Percent
Total Veterans	1,435	100.0
2 nd Gulf War (9/2001 or Later)	639	44.5
1st Gulf War (8/1990 to 8/2001)	488	34.0
Vietnam Era	350	24.4
Korean War	4	0.3
World War II	0	0.0
Between Conflicts/Wars	261	18.2
Pre-World War II	0	0.0



Table 9.4. Veterans by Period of Service and Poverty Status

Period of Service	Total	Below Poverty	Poverty Rate
Total Veterans	1,435	8	0.6
2 nd Gulf War (9/2001 or Later)	639	8	1.3
1 st Gulf War (8/1990 to 8/2001)	488	0	0.0
Vietnam Era	350	0	0.0
Korean War	4	0	0.0
World War II	0	0	
Between Conflicts/Wars	261	0	0.0
Pre-World War II	0	0	



10. Fertility

Table 10.1. Women who had a birth in the past 12 Months by Marital Status and Age

		Wome	n who had	a birth in the	e past 12 months
				Rate per	
				1,000	Percent
Age Group	Total	Number	Percent	Women	Unmarried
25-29	3,175	67	5.7	21	7.5
30-34	4,729	529	44.8	112	4.7
35-39	4,000	444	37.6	111	7.7
40-44	3,778	107	9.1	28	0.0
45-49	2,569	34	2.9	13	0.0
Total	19,472	1,181	100.0	61	5.4

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 10.2. Women who had a Birth in the Past 12 Months by Marital Status and Race/Ethnicity

		Women w	Women who had a birth in the past 12 month				
				Rate per			
				1,000	Percent		
Age Group	Total	Number	Percent	Women	Unmarried		
White, Not Hispanic	5,876	307	26.0	52	0.0		
Black, Not Hispanic	266	19	1.6	71	0.0		
Asian, Not Hispanic	10,085	561	47.5	56	3.9		
Hispanic	2,080	69	5.8	33	27.5		
Total	19,472	1, 181	100.0	61	5.4		



11. Self Employed

Table 11.1. Race/Ethnicity

		Percent of:	
Race/Ethnicity	Number	Self Employed	Population
White, Not Hispanic	1,571	52.2	6.6
Asian, Not Hispanic	1,125	37.4	4.5
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander, Not Hispanic	28	0.9	6.6
Some Other Race, Not Hispanic	26	0.9	6.3
Two or More Races, Not Hispanic	103	3.4	4.8
Hispanic	158	5.2	2.9
Total	3,011	100.0	5.2
American Indian and Alaska Native, Not Hispanic			
Black, Not Hispanic			

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.2. Major Industry Group by Sex

	Male		Female		Total	
Major Industry Group	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Construction	11	0.9			11	0.4
Manufacturing	33	2.6	12	1.0	45	1.8
Retail Trade	15	1.2	30	2.4	45	1.8
Transportation and Utilities	33	2.6			33	1.3
Information	6	0.5			6	0.2
Professional and Business Services	487	38.0	381	30.7	868	34.4
Educational and Health Services	660	51.5	801	64.4	1,461	57.9
Leisure and Hospitality	11	0.9			11	0.4
Other Services	26	2.0	19	1.5	45	1.8
Total	1,282	100.0	1,243	100.0	2,525	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.3. Major Occupation Group by Sex

	Male		Female		Total	
Major Occupation Group	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Computer, Engineering, and Science	520	40.6	333	26.8	853	33.8
Healthcare Practitioners and Technicians	762	59.4	910	73.2	1,672	66.2
Total	1,282	100.0	1,243	100.0	2,525	100.0



Table 11.4. Personal Income by Sex

	Ma	le	Fem	ale	Tot	al
Personal Income	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
No Income			131	8.9	131	4.4
\$1 - \$9,999	33	2.1	157	10.7	190	6.3
\$10,000 - \$19,999	19	1.2	34	2.3	53	1.8
\$20,000 - \$29,999	39	2.5	62	4.2	101	3.4
\$30,000 - \$39,999	29	1.9	48	3.3	77	2.6
\$40,000 - \$49,999	155	10.1	141	9.6	296	9.8
\$50,000 - \$74,999	263	17.1	170	11.5	433	14.4
\$75,000 - \$99,999	102	6.6	108	7.3	210	7.0
\$100,000 - \$149,999	294	19.1	182	12.4	476	15.8
\$150,000 - \$199,999	157	10.2	141	9.6	298	9.9
\$200,000 and over	448	29.1	298	20.2	746	24.8
Total	1,539	100.0	1,472	100.0	3,011	100.0
Median Income	125,800		94,000		105, 500	

Table 11.5. Per Capita Income

Group	Per Capita Income
Self Employed	104,707
All	102,482

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.6. Educational Attainment by Sex

The state of the s							
	Male		Fem	Female		tal	
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
High School Graduate	33	2.1			33	1.1	
Some College, but less than 1 year	12	0.8	28	1.9	40	1.3	
One or more years of college, No Degree			62	4.2	62	2.1	
Associate's Degree	64	4.2	10	0.7	74	2.5	
Bachelor's Degree	379	24.6	320	21.8	699	23.3	
Master's Degree	310	20.1	389	26.5	699	23.3	
Professional Degree	492	32.0	404	27.6	896	29.8	
Doctoral Degree	249	16.2	253	17.3	502	16.7	
Total	1,539	100.0	1,466	100.0	3,005	100.0	

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.7. Educational Attainment by Race

	White, Not Hispanic		Black, Not Hispanic		Asian, Not Hispanio	
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
High School Graduate	26	1.7			7	0.6
Some College or Associate's Degree	86	5.5			38	3.4
Bachelor's Degree	388	24.7			219	19.6
Master's Degree or Higher	1,071	68.2			855	76.4
Total	1,571	100.0			1,119	100.0
High School Graduate or Higher	1,571	100.0			1,119	100.0
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	1,459	92.9			1,074	96.0
Median Level of Educational Attainment		15.0				15.0



----Table 11.7. Continued----

	Hispanic		Tot	al
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
High School Graduate			33	1.1
Some College or Associate's Degree	24	15.2	176	5.9
Bachelor's Degree	66	41.8	699	23.3
Master's Degree or Higher	68	43.0	2,097	69.8
Total	158	100.0	3,005	100.0
High School Graduate or Higher	158	100.0	3,005	100.0
Bachelor's Degree or Higher	134	84.8	2,796	93.0
Median Level of Educational Attainment		14.0		15.0

Table 11.8. Hight School Diploma or Higher by Age and Sex

				• -				
	Male		Fem	ale	Tot	Total		
		Percent		Percent		Percent		
Age Group	Number	of Age	Number	of Age	Number	of Age		
25-34	168	100.0	88	100.0	256	100.0		
35-49	221	100.0	633	100.0	854	100.0		
50-64	600	100.0	589	100.0	1,189	100.0		
65+	550	100.0	156	100.0	706	100.0		
Total	1,539	100.0	1,466	100.0	3,005	100.0		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.9. Bachelor's Degree or Higher by Age and Sex

	Male		Fem	ale	Tot	Total		
		Percent		Percent		Percent		
Age Group	Number	of Age	Number	of Age	Number	of Age		
25-34	168	100.0	60	68.2	228	89.1		
35-49	221	100.0	592	93.5	813	95.2		
50-64	529	88.2	581	98.6	1,110	93.4		
65+	512	93.1	133	85.3	645	91.4		
Total	1,430	92.9	1,366	93.2	2,796	93.0		

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.10. Earnings by Educational Attainment

	Not a High School Graduate		High School	High School Graduate		llege or s Degree
Earnings	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Less than \$10,000	0	0			3	3.1
\$10,000 - \$24,999	0	0			10	10.3
\$25,000 - \$39,999	0	0			8	8.2
\$40,000 - \$59,999	0	0				
\$60,000 - \$79,999	0	0	7	21.2		
\$80,000 - \$99,999	0	0			9	9.3
\$100,000 and over	0	0	26	78.8	67	69.1
Total	0	0	33	100.0	97	100.0
Median Earnings	0	0	104, 571		104,642	



----Table 11.10. Continued----

		Master's Degree or						
	Bachelor's Degree		Higl	ner	Tot	Total		
Earnings	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent		
Less than \$10,000	32	7.3	31	2.1	66	3.2		
\$10,000 - \$24,999	45	10.3	94	6.4	149	7.3		
\$25,000 - \$39,999			95	6.4	103	5.0		
\$40,000 - \$59,999	57	13.1	132	8.9	189	9.3		
\$60,000 - \$79,999	103	23.6	123	8.3	233	11.4		
\$80,000 - \$99,999	22	5.0	122	8.3	153	7.5		
\$100,000 and over	177	40.6	880	59.6	1,150	56.3		
Total	436	100.0	1,477	100.0	2,043	100.0		
Median Earnings	67,016		120,806		104, 642			

Table 11.11. Median Earnings by Educational Attainment and Race/Ethnicity

Educational Attainment	White, Not Hispanic	Black, Not Hispanic	Asian, Not Hispanic	Hispanic	Total
High School Graduate	104,571		68,152		104,571
Some College or Associate's Degree	104,642			133,301	104,642
Bachelor's Degree	50,451		91,729	67,016	67,016
Master's Degree or Higher	118, 437		136,304	37,976	120,806
Total	104,642		118, 437	67,016	104,642

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 11.12. Median Earnings by Educational Attainment and Sex

Educational Attainment	Male	Female	Total
High School Graduate	104,571		104,571
Some College, No Degree		36,625	36,625
Associate's Degree	188, 356		188, 356
Bachelor's Degree	62,785	55,037	62,785
Master's Degree	93,287	71,062	93,287
Professional Degree	136,304	197,790	177,656
Doctoral Degree	408, 194	102,228	189,879
Total	131,700	104,642	122, 431



12. Not Employed: Unemployed or Out of Labor Force

Universe: Population 15 years and over, either technically out of the labor force or unemployed.

Table 12.1. Race/Ethnicity

Race/Ethnicity	Number	Percent
White, Not Hispanic	3,056	53.6
Black, Not Hispanic	49	0.9
Asian, Not Hispanic	2,109	37.0
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander, Not Hispanic	28	0.5
Two or More Races, Not Hispanic	79	1.4
Hispanic	378	6.6
Total	5,699	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 12.2. Marital Status by Sex

	Male		Fem	ale	Total	
Marital Status	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Never Married	484	19.2	633	19.9	1,117	19.6
Married	1,644	65.1	2,025	63.8	3,669	64.4
Separated	21	0.8	93	2.9	114	2.0
Widowed	242	9.6	80	2.5	322	5.7
Divorced	134	5.3	343	10.8	477	8.4
Total	2,525	100.0	3,174	100.0	5,699	100.0

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 12.3. Household Size by Tenure

		Hou	Pers	ons		
				Percent	•	
			Owner	Renter		
Household Size	Number	Percent	Occupied	Occupied	Number	Percent
1	734	23.4	60.8	39.2	734	13.1
2	1,470	46.8	71.5	28.5	2,348	41.9
3	507	16.1	91.1	8.9	1,098	19.6
4	317	10.1	75.7	24.3	865	15.5
5	68	2.2	85.3	14.7	292	5.2
6+	46	1.5	67.4	32.6	261	4.7
Total	3,142	100.0	72.8	27.2	5,598	100.0
Mean Household Size		2.3	0.1	0.4		



Table 12.4. Families by Number of Workers and Median Family Income

Number of Workers	Families	Percent	Median Family Income
Zero	1,962		151,626
One	327		205,251
Total	2,289		161, 335

Table 12.5. Families by Size of Family and Median Family Income

	Families					
			Median			
Family Size	Number	Percent	Income			
2	1,412	63.2				
3	475	21.3				
4	247	11.1				
5	77	3.4				
7+	22	1.0				
Total	2, 233	100.0				

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 12.6. Households by Selected Types of Income

	Households		
Type of Income	Number	Percent	Median Income
Wage or Salary	1,349	42.9	32,925
Self Employment	282	9.0	6,585
Interest, Dividends, or Net Rental Income	2,012	64.0	15,696
Social Security	1,851	58.9	23,853
Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	72	2.3	2,844
Public Assistance	61	1.9	20,304
Retirement, Survivor, or Disability Income	1,925	61.3	35,669

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 12.7. Educational Attainment by Sex

	Male		Female		Total	
Educational Attainment	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Less than High School			15	0.5	15	0.3
High School Graduate	18	0.8	137	4.4	155	2.9
Some College, but less than 1 year	17	0.8	123	3.9	140	2.6
One or more years of college, No Degree	42	1.9	58	1.9	100	1.9
Associate's Degree	255	11.3	301	9.7	556	10.3
Bachelor's Degree	960	42.5	1,267	40.6	2,227	41.4
Master's Degree	490	21.7	759	24.3	1,249	23.2
Professional Degree	207	9.2	230	7.4	437	8.1
Doctoral Degree	270	12.0	229	7.3	499	9.3
Total	2,259	100.0	3,119	100.0	5,378	100.0



Table 12.8. Hight School Diploma or Higher by Age and Sex

	Ma	ile	Fem	nale	Tot	al
		Percent		Percent		Percent
Age Group	Number	of Age	Number	of Age	Number	of Age
25-34	124	100.0	330	100.0	454	100.0
35-49	210	100.0	722	100.0	932	100.0
50-64	908	100.0	1,051	98.6	1,959	99.2
65+	1,017	100.0	1,001	100.0	2,018	100.0
Total	2,259	100.0	3, 104	99.5	5,363	99.7

Table 12.9. Health Insurance Coverage by Type

Covered	Percent of Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population
4, 112	72.4
724	12.8
2,112	37.2
106	1.9
	4, 112 724 2, 112

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 12.10. Private Health Insurance Coverage by Age

			0 1 0
Age Group	Total	Covered	Percent Covered
Under 18	10	10	100.0
18-26	364	354	97.3
27-34	401	273	68.1
35-49	932	748	80.3
50-64	1,953	1,568	80.3
60-74	1,569	828	52.8
75+	449	331	73.7
Total	5,678	4,112	72.4

Source: 2022 (5yr) American Community Survey

Table 12.11. Age by Sex and Disability Status

Tuble 12:11:71ge by bea und Disability Status						
		Male	F	Female		Total
	With a		With a		With a	
Age Group	Disability	Percent of Age	Disability	Percent of Age	Disability	Percent of Age
18-34	221	58.2				
35-64	135	12.3	122	6.8	257	8.9
65-74	45	5.9	120	15.0	165	10.5
75+	54	21.8	53	26.4	107	23.8
Total	455	18.2	295	9.3	750	13.2



Table 12.12. Race/Ethnicity by Disability Status

Race/Ethnicity	Total	With a Disability	Percent with a Disability
White, Not Hispanic Black, Not Hispanic	3,035	584	19.2
Asian, Not Hispanic	2,109	77	3.7
Hispanic	378	74	19.6
Total	5,678	750	13.2

